

Contact

selametsubu@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/selametsubu
(LinkedIn)

sidiproject.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Java

SQL

PL/SQL

selamet subu

Database Developer at PT Trimulya Gemilang
West Java

Summary

Experienced Database Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Oracle Database, PHP, Databases, Servers, and Java. Strong information technology professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer Science from Institut Pertanian Bogor (IPB).

Experience

PT Trimulya Gemilang

Database Developer

January 2014 - Present (7 years 10 months)

Greater Jakarta Area, Indonesia

PSP3 IPB

Web Developer

August 2014 - December 2014 (5 months)

Velosi

Database Engineer and Programmer

April 2012 - December 2013 (1 year 9 months)

Education

Institut Pertanian Bogor (IPB)

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2008 - 2012)